
VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS 
 

 
 
 
Post Office Box 660 
Peralta, NM 87042 
 
1455 West Bosque Loop 
Bosque Farms, NM 87068 
 
Phone: (505) 869-2358 
Fax: (505) 869-3342 
Email: Clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Sharon Eastman, Chairwoman 
 

Commission: 
Dan Garrison 

Joe Hale 
Michael Baber 
Kevin Schaus 

 

“PRESERVING RURAL AMERICA” 

THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF BOSQUE 
FARMS WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON MONDAY, JULY 7TH, 2025 IN 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 1455 WEST BOSQUE LOOP, BOSQUE FARMS, NM AT 
6:30PM. 
 

Microsoft Teams Meeting Link 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
(Comments are limited to 3 Minutes, time cannot be distributed to peers in attendance) 

 
5. COMMISSION TO REVIEW AND TAKE ACTION ON PREVIOUS MINUTES  

Attachment A 6-2-25 P&Z minutes.pdf 
 

6. COMMISSION TO REVIEW AND TAKE ACTION ON ADJUSTMENT OF 
PROPERTY LINES 275 SUNFLOWER AVENUE. 
 

7. COMMISSION TO REVIEW AND TAKE ACTION ON RV CONDITIAONAL 
USE PERMIT FOR 1935 ELEDORADO LOOP. 

 
8. COMMISSION TO OPEN A PUBLIC HEARING FOR FENCE VARIANCE FOR 

1775 PEARL LOOP.  
 

9. COMMISSION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING FOR FENCE VARIANCE FOR 
1775 PEARL LOOP. 
 

10. COMMISSION TO PROVIDE RECOMMENDATION FOR VILLAGE COUNCIL 
RGARDING FENCE VARIANCE FOR 1775 PEARL LOOP.  
 

11. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjZhZTg0YjAtNDdhMy00MzFkLWIxNTEtZDM4YzA3YzQzMjVh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%228e9e1d23-7f53-4ea0-ada1-be16c21c76b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%228a192537-471e-4865-a7f8-464efbdddad1%22%7d


 

 
“PRESERVING RURAL AMERICA” 

 
12. CHAIR & COMMISSION REPORTS 

 
TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING 

 
THE NEXT MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS VILLAGE 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, AUGUST 4TH, 
2025. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
PLEASE NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission may revise the order of the agenda 
items considered at this Open Meeting. If you are an individual with a disability who needs a 
reader, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to 
attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Village Clerk at (505) 991-
6611 at least three (3) calendar days prior to the meeting. Public documents including the 
agenda and minutes can be provided in digital or hardcopy format. The Village of Bosque 
Farms strictly prohibits any form of unlawful discrimination based on race, color, religion, 
gender identity, sexual orientation, sex, national origin, age, disability, or political affiliation 
in any program, activity, or service sponsored by the Village. Contact the office of the Village 
Clerk/administrator for more information. 
  



 

 
MINUTES 

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 2ND , 2025 AT 6:30 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED  
1455 WEST BOSQUE LOOP 

 
 

 
1. Call to Order  

Meeting called to order at 
6:30PM 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance   

Chairwoman Eastman led the Pledge of Allegiance   
  

3. Roll Call/Determination of Quorum  
SE  DG  MB  KS X JH X 

Quorum present Yes No 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 
.  
 

A 
C 
T 
I
O 
N 

Motion  Approval of the Agenda  
Made by: Commissioner 

Garrison 
Commissioner Eastman-Yes 
Commissioner Garrison -Yes 

Commissioner Baber- Yes 
Commissioner Schaus- Yes 
Commissioner Hale- Absent  

Second by: Commissioner 
Schaus 

Motion carried? PASSED FAILED 

 
 
 
 

Please turn off cell 
phones or set to silent 

mode 



 

5. Public Comment  
None.  
 

6. Commission to Review and Take Action on Previous Minutes.  
 

A 
C 
T 
I
O 
N 

Motion  Approval of Minutes  
Made by: Commissioner 

Garrison 
Commissioner Eastman - Yes 
Commissioner Garrison -Yes 

Commissioner Baber - Yes 
Commissioner Schaus – Yes 
Commissioner Hale - Absent 

Second by: Commissioner 
Baber 

Motion carried? PASSED FAILED 

 
7. Departmental Reports 

Clerk Administrator Limon shared the following updates:  
• Inspection request documentation has been sent to the Village Attorney as of 5/12/25. 

Mr. Jarmie was out of the country, however, and is working on reviewing 
correspondence for the Clerk’s office, as we’ve had several high demand information 
requests come through that span over the past five fiscal years.  

• A site inspection will be performed at 1775 Pearl Loop due to a misunderstanding of 
Village Ordinance. A permit was pulled for a panel fence replacement for 8 feet in 
height with a 2-foot gap at the bottom to allow for drainage. However, a report was 
issued to code enforcement that after installation the panel measured 9feet in height. 
At 9am tomorrow June 3rd Code enforcement and animal control will visit the 
property and take pictures and measure the fence and the Clerk Administrator will 
advise property owner how to best come into compliance.  

• In the month of July, the Planning & Zoning Commission can expect 1 RV 
conditional use permit.  The address is 1935 Eldorado loop, the applicant is new to 
Bosque Farms and was unaware a permit is required, applicant wanted to originally 
appear tonight however application was received past two-week deadline to advertise 
notice of conditional use.  

• A new heat illness and prevention rule is currently being proposed in the state of New 
Mexico that could affect Village operations. The Clerk Administrator has reached out 
to the NMML directly to speak and provide guidance on how this will affect our 
operations and optional financial obligations as well.  

• Village Staff is currently looking for ways to expend the reminding ARPA funds on 
infrastructure projects per recommendation of the Village Council. The Clerk 
Administrator has reached out directly to Bixby electric for an official contract to fix 
the lights that were identified in their previous diagnostic. Also, we’ve reached out to 
Molzen & Corbin to identify the best contact for TLC who could advise on what the 
reminder of costs and plans would be to finish sewer connections for Cole Green.  

• The new business as of this report is Farmers Insurance  
• Perry Sang Lee of Kelly Liquor’s business license confusion has been resolved. Mr. 

Lee was approved last fiscal year by New Mexico Regulated licensing division when 
the clerk provided his information, Mr. Lee will have to renew his alcohol license 
again this year should he wish to sell tobacco. A new contract for Mr. Lee to file 



 

appropriate paperwork has been provided once received. Village staff will have Mr. 
Lee on the agenda for the month of July.  

• The preliminary budget meeting was held on the 21st and approved by the Council. 
The deputy clerk entered the budget as of May 31st.  

• The Clerk Administrator will be traveling to Santa Fe Springs California (1hr away 
from current California residency) regarding UWS contract negotiations. June 6th.  

•  5 Permits were pulled for the month of May:  
1. 1775 Pear Loop Replacing of existing fence line. 
2. 2095 Murray Loop Accessary Structure  
3. 250 Valle Verde Place solar panel installation.  
4. 145 Bosque Farms Solar panel installation. 
5. 1575 West Bosque Loop Accessory structure.  

 
Chairwoman & Commission Reports 

Commissioner Kevin Schaus stated that on the south loop there has been an increase in drunk 
driving accidents, and he would like to see an increase in patrols by BFPD.  

Commissioner Schaus stated he would like to have guard rail or some sort of fix to prevent 
higher elevated properties, Clerk Administrator Limon stated he would reach out to Molzen & 
Corbin to see how he could better protect the homes in the area with their guidance.  

 

8. Time and Place of Next Meeting 

T HE  N EXT  ME ET IN G O F T H E V ILLAG E  OF  B OS Q UE  FA R MS  
P LA NN ING  &  Z ONI N G C O M M IS SI ON  W I LL  B E HEL D  O N M ON D AY,  
J U NE  2 ND ,  20 25 .  

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
7:18 PM 





























































VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS 
 

1455 West Bosque Loop  
Bosque Farms, NM 87068 

(505) 869-2358 – Phone 

PO Box 660 
Peralta, NM 87042 

(505) 869-3342 - Fax 
 

VARIANCE APPLICATION 
As Per Ordinance 10-1-16 

 
Instructions: Submit this form with the applicable administrative fee along with any additional 
information to the Village Planning & Zoning Administrator/OƯicer at least twenty (20) days prior to 
the scheduled Planning & Zoning meeting.  
  
Applicant  _________________________________________________________________ 

If applicant is not the property owner, a notarized statement from the property 
owner must accompany this application.   

Mailing Address _________________________________________________________________  
Address of the  
Proposed Variance  _________________________________________________________________ 
Telephone  Day___________________________      Evening ________________________ 
Agent/Representative  
(if applicable)  _________________________________________________________________ 
Address  _________________________________________________________________ 
Telephone   Day ___________________________     Evening ________________________  
Zoning of Property  _________________________________________________________________ 
Directions to    
Property  _________________________________________________________________ 
Reason for the  
Proposed Variance  _________________________________________________________________  
(be specific)  _________________________________________________________________ 
 
I DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the statements I have made on this Application are true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge.  
 
Applicant(s)’ Signature     _______________________________________   Date________________ 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me _____________________________________________ 
 
My Commission Expires    ____________________________________________________________ 
 
             ____________________________________________________________ 
              Notary Public  
 
  
 
 

John Padilla 

1775 Pearl Loop 

9 foot fence height request for privacy of home. 
505-916-7010

Jason Vigil 
PO Box 1784 Los Lunas - New Mexico

505-379-5547
Residential 

Protection and Privacy of home 

6-23-25



 
____________________________________________   Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
 
Date of Governing Body Public Hearing  _____________________________________________ 
 
Governing Body Decision   ____________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Restrictions (if applicable) __________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________ Mayor, Village of Bosque Farms  





VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS 
 

 
 
 
Post Office Box 660 
Peralta, NM 87042 
 
1455 West Bosque Loop 
Bosque Farms, NM 87068 
 
Phone: (505) 869-2358 
Fax: (505) 869-3342 
Email: Clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Chris Gillespie, Mayor 
 

Council: 
Ronita Wood 

Michael Cheromiah 
Erica DeSmet 

Tim Baughman 

 

“PRESERVING RURAL AMERICA” 

Clerk Notes for July Regular Meeting 
 

 The Clerk’s office has met with Molzen & Corbin to discuss the best practice to address 
traffic issues on Mitchell and Morrison Drive. Along Mitchell there is risk to expose 
sewer lines that connect to the nearby businesses, Fred Black has provided information 
on the area that the Village back in 2022 purchased signs from the EPA that advertised no 
parking due to lines in the area.  Field crew have been instructed to get updated costs and 
install signs to protect the area as soon as possible.  Also, Molzen will be looking at costs 
of performing a traffic study to see if road should be restriped the way that it was or if a 
new design is required and what the costs would be to repave the entire length of 
Mithcell.  

 Code 360 sent over an invoice to the Clerk’s office detailing updated ordinances, 
however the list of when changes occur is not present. The Clerk Administrator will 
contact code 360 to discuss missing updates that are active on the website or if previous 
administrators followed the correct process.  

 The Clerk Administrator drove out to Santa Fe Springs California to meet with UWS 
regarding our contract that is upcoming for renewal in July. The Clerk Administrator 
provided input on costs and requests for programs to save residents on monthly billing 
and get more resources for residents to participate in clean up events and or have 
designated areas to dispose of items.  Contract should appear before the governing body 
in the month of July or August.  

 The planning and zoning commission has requested the inspection of 1290 Truchas trail 
utilizing ordinance 10-1-23. A letter to the property owner has been drafted and is 
currently under review from our legal counsel.  

 The Clerk’s office has hosted weekly meetings with Prodigy builders, key updates from 
meetings is that Wasting for the crew is currently meeting operational needs with the 
assistance of a 3rd party.  

  Roberta is training and passing along more supervisor roles and duties to our field 
supervisor, Trenching and First aid field training was provided by the NMML to our 
crew, all members were in attendance thanks to the coverage from Prodigy staffing.   

 The Water & Wastewater crew have had minor tech upgrades to assist with field reports 
and communications with the office. More review and advancement to occur with the 
assistance of AT&T. Prodigy has begun scheduled meeting with Molzen & Corbin to 
design a blending plan, we can expect this to be completed mid-July.  



 

 
“PRESERVING RURAL AMERICA” 

 The Clerk’s office has filed two tort claims for the month of June – 1 being due to a 
Water main break that happened in Late May. A field report images of damage were 
provided to our insurance. The second being a car that was affected by a police spike strip 
during a pursuit, Field report, images and quotes for repair have been provided to our 
insurance.  

 Estaban from NMDOT has installed a sound modem on the traffic lights on the south 
loop as well as a power back up. These additions should address downtime at the 
intersection and pinpoint the cause of power outages throughout the area.  

 
 

Planning & Zoning May Regular Meeting 
 

 The following properties pulled permits for the month of June:  
 1235 Green Acres remodeled an existing fence line but updated the material.  
 225 Del Norte Court pulled a Car Port permit.  
 1575 West Bosque Loop pulled a permit for a garage.  
 The Clerk’s office was approached for a proposed development of two lots on 

McNew Road. The Blankley Family is looking to divide one of its 15 Acre Parcel’s 
into 1 acre lots. The 2nd Acre Parcel is roughly 17 acres and only the front half is 
proposed to be developed. The Clerk Administrator will look to have the developer 
provide engineering plans and review them with Molzen & Corbin and Prodigy to 
ensure this kind of development would not harmfully impact the wastewater 
treatment plant and is within scope of the current land use plan.  
 


	July Agenda FINAL
	6-2-25 minutes P&Z
	The Next Meeting of the Village of Bosque Farms Planning & Zoning Commission will be held on Monday, June 2nd, 2025.

	Sunflower Ave (1)
	1935 Eldorado Loop
	John Padilla 17750Pearl Loop 25-0023
	Variance-Application
	1775 Pearl loop (1)
	Clerk Updates July



